TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM:

Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Submit Grants
DATE: June 10, 2014

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School

District.

TPSD Grant # 1431

Grant Source:
Grant Site:
Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:

District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1432
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:

District Contact:
Action:

Lowe’s Toolbox for Education

Joyner Elementary

Monet’s Music Garden

To extend a pre-existing grant so that students
can maximize the outdoor learning space
available to them at Joyner

$5,000

$5,400 AEE and Joyner PTA provide
additional money

Tracy Taylor/Kimberly Foster

Submit Grant

Crayola

Thomas Street Elementary

Champion Creatively Alive Children

Creative Leadership Grants 2014

to provide innovative creative leadership team
building within elementary schools

$3,500

$3,031

Chad Chism

Submit Grant



